
Village of Ruidoso 
313 Cree Meadows Dr. 

Ruidoso, NM  88345 
 
DATE:  November 16, 2016 
 
IFB# 2017-008B Drill Out and Replace Nested Piezometer MW-4 
 
The following ADDENDUM #1 shall be incorporated into the Bid Documents for 
the above referenced project. 
 
Question #1-Are there work hour limits (hours per day or days of the week)?  Answer: 

No: the Forest Service did not impose any limits on work hours/days during the 

work period.  The bid requires a minimum of 8-hours per day of work, excluding 

travel time to and from the site. 

 

Question #2-What are the dates of work?  Answer: Work MUST be completed by 

March 1, 2017 due to Mexican Spotted Owl, a federally protected species.  The 

Village Council meets December 13, 2016 and approving the funds for this project 

on the agenda.  The next day purchasing will issue a notice of award and the 

winning contractor will have 10 days to secure the bonding.  Next a pre-conference 

meeting will have to be scheduled.  The Village of Ruidoso understands this will be 

during the holiday season and schedules will have to be worked around, however 

time is of the essence as the goal is that work start early January.  

 

Question #3-What does the original well log report for water production?  Answer: A 

well record was not filed with the State, and the Village could not locate a copy 

either.  Reports were that the original well produced in excess of 200 gpm, and the 

Figure 2 diagram with the bid package shows the reported levels of well 

construction materials. 

 

Question #4- Must the stainless steel screens and sumps be removed?  Answer: The 

intent is to drill out as much of the stainless steel screens and sumps as possible.  

The borehole must be drilled to the specified depth.  Simply pushing the materials to 

the bottom of the borehole without drilling (rotating and circulating) will not be 

allowed. 

 

Question #5- Must the surface casing be removed or can it be left in place?  Answer: 

Removing and replacing the existing conductor casing with a larger diameter casing 

is an “Additive Alternate” item in the bid. 

 

Question #6- Cuttings/water handling?  Answer: Yes, cuttings are to be caught at the 

wellhead and the water must be discharged into a dug pit across FR 127A.  No PVC, 

filter gravel, bentonite, stainless steel, or other annular materials can be discharged 



to the pit.  No water produced during the project can enter the North Fork of Eagle 

Creek, Carlton Canyon or other drainage or surface water system.. 

 

Question #7- Can a roll off box be used to collect the cuttings?  Answer: Yes. 

 

Question #8- Where can the water pit be located?  Answer: The water pit can be 

located across FR 127A in the “flood plane” area near the stream channel.  This 

general area is indicated with a blue triangle inside a circle on the Figure 1 diagram 

with the bid package. 

 

Question #9- Where is the nearest water source?  Answer:  Potable water must be used 

and the nearest fire hydrant appropriate for access by a water truck is at Plant 3.  

This is approximately 5 miles one-way from the site. 

 

Question #10- What is the procedure for getting water/What are the rates?  Answer:  A 

$250 deposit must be placed to receive a meter.  At the conclusion of the project 

when the meter is returned, the deposit is returned.  The rates for usage are $ 6.69 

per 1,000 gallons. 

 

Question #11- What’s the road like in January?  Answer:  The Village of Ruidoso 

travels the road daily to access the production wells so it is expected to be passable.  

The Village is responsible for maintenance according to the agreement with the 

Forest Service and can provide grading for snow removal if that becomes necessary. 

 

Question #12- Do the national delivery companies (FedEx, UPS) deliver by 2 PM?  

Answer: The national delivery companies typically only deliver once a day in this 

area, regardless of what service is requested, it is the responsibility of the contractor 

to make sure the bid packet arrives on time at the location identified in the IFB. 

 

Question #13- Wage Rates.  Answer: Wage rates are required.  Information is on-

line at Work Force Solutions, https://www.dws.state.nm.us/.  The contact is Kim 

Kew and her phone number is (505) 841-4405. 

 

 
The following clarification/adjustments shall be incorporated in the bid documents and 
included in your bid.  Please enter the latest addendum number on the bid page where 
requested. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.dws.state.nm.us/


Please sign and return by E-Mail (See Below)  
 
_______________________________________________ 
Company 
 
______________________________________________ 
Signature and Date of receipt of Fax 

 
 

Phone: 575/257-2721 FAX: 575/257-2628 
Email: Billyrandolph@ruidoso-nm.gov 

             Sidneythomas@ruidoso-nm.gov 
 

mailto:Billyrandolph@ruidoso-nm.gov

